# **Lenny Greene**

Cell: (661) 313-3001 | lennyg22@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/lenny-greene | Portfolio: Iq.ecdcmedia.com

## **Summary**

Producer & Project Mgr.: Audio, Video, Motion Graphics and Web Design.

Multimedia Designer, Keynote Presentation and PowerPoint Designer.

Experienced in Indie Film, Corp. and Commercial Video Editing. Self-Starter: adept at working independently and with teams. Skilled with motion graphics, Sound Design, interactive kiosks and maintaining websites. Presentation, UX/UI design and updating products & Social Media assets.

## **Recent Project Experience Includes:**

- Have been working on several documentary and feature film projects involved in concept development, pre-production and project management
- Creating and updating EPK's and Testimonials for Staff and Clientele
- Designing pitch deck presentations
- Creating Sizzle Reels, Website Development, Engineering/Producing Recording Sessions

#### Skills (include)

- Adobe CC
- Element 3D
- Adobe Edge Animate
- Acid Loops
- MS Office
- Cakewalk by Bandlab

- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Animate
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Sound Forge
- Camtasia
- Pro Tools

- Adobe After Effects
- Photoshop
- Element 3D
- Final Cut Pro3D Studio Max
- Logic Pro X

## **Professional Experience**

**KGIP** 

Producer (Contract) 09/2019 – Present

Responsible for Production of all A/V (Docs, EPKs, Testimonials), & Recording Prod.

#### **Acromil / Niznick Enterprises**

Multimedia Web Designer

(Full Time)

03/2019 - 09/2019

Worked on start-up venture and built a historical reference site with a lot of video content

#### Kerry Gordy (KGA / KGIP)

On-Call Producer (Contract/Freelance) 05/2018 – Present

✓ On-Call Producer - Project Mgr. of A/V Production: EPK's, Record Production, Promotional Assets, IP Management, Studio Design / Construction

### Implant Direct (Danaher Corp.)

IT/Web & Multimedia Designer (Contract/Freelance)

01/2017 - 04/2018

✓ On call contractor for Implant Direct / Danaher

(Full Time) 04/2008 – 12/2016

- ✓ Worked with Ad and Marketing Departments
- ✓ Created Videos for presentation and online streaming
  - · Worked directly with company founder to create videos on Implant Direct products
- ✓ Designed UX/UI & interactive online kiosks for product reference, pricing and usage info

# **Lenny Greene**

Cell: (661) 313-3001 | lennyg22@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/lenny-greene | Portfolio: Iq.ecdcmedia.com

- ✓ Installation, config/support of Video Teleconferencing systems for Live Surgical Streaming
  - Delivered enhanced, interactive classroom experiences for I.D. Education Ctr. students
- ✓ Brought the National Sales Meetings A/V support in-house; project-managed, purchased the A/V system components, coordinated team members and camera crew, setup and configured the stage and tech directed the show from start to finished edits

Education

Dick Grove Music Workshops

**UCLA** 

Lee Strasberg Institute

Hollywood Professional School / Mark Keppel

Lynda Training

**Edge Animate Essential Training** 

**EDM Production Techniques** 

After Effects Techniques

Drag-and-Drop Functionality: Edge Animate

## **Additional Professional Experience**

- ✓ Composer and library contributor for DA Music Library
- ✓ Motion Graphics: Eddie Izzard National Tours (2010-2011)
- ✓ Extensive background in the music industry as a Staff Song Writer for Jobete Music Publishing and as Recording Artist with Motown Record Corporation
- ✓ Advertising Designer & Pre-Press Publications Supervisor for Pearson Dental Supply

<u>Awards</u> <u>Scholarships</u>

Patent for Electronic Cymbal System

("Midi-Cyms" as featured in Modern Drummer & Electronic Musician)

NAMM Show Nominated: "Most Innovative Product of the Year"

<u>ocnolar ships</u>

Bank of America Scholarship

Multimedia Reels Portfolio

https://vimeo.com/209793775 http:// lg.ecdcmedia.com

Extended ver. (More Types of Media Assets)